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Date: 25 October 2022

Dear Richard,

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Alternative Use Boston Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order
granting Development Consent for the proposed Boston Alternative Energy
Facility (“the Proposed Development”)

Thank you for your letter of 21 October 2022 raising a query about the type of land
survey data that is sought and seeking advice on the type and nature of the land survey
data requested.

We are seeking information to provide clarity on the mitigation and compensation
proposed as part of the development to give a clear understanding of the feasibility of
creating the habitat features on the land, and its suitability to address the ecological
requirements of each species likely to be affected by the development. The information
should support statements made within the Application and documents submitted
during the Examination about the provision of mitigation and compensation measures.

| hope that this will provide you with the necessary clarity.

Yours sincerel

Gareth Leigh

Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery
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